A 007495 01.08.2017

From: Kroslakova, Maria, JUDr. <Maria.Kroslakova@nrsr.sk>

Sent: 31 July 2017 14:42

To: National Parliaments

Cc: UHNAKOVA Anna (IPEX); SIPOSOVA Vanda (SK-Parliament)
Subject: NC SR - COM(2016)759, COM(2016)767, COM (2016)862
Attachments: Uznesenie VEZ 74 (KOM_2016_759_PD).pdf; Uznesenie VEZ 75

(KOM_2016_767_PD).pdf; Uznesenie VEZ 76 (KOM_2016_862_ PD).pdf;

Resolution of the European Affairs Committee No 74 (COM_2016_759).rtf;
Resolution of the European Affairs Committee No 75 (COM_2016_767).rtf;
Resolution of the European Affairs Committee No 76 (COM_2016_862).rtf

Dear Mr President,

Please find attached a contribution in the context of political dialogue in respect of:

- COM/2016/759 (Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on the
Governance of the Energy Union, amending Directive 94/22/EC, Directive 98/70/EC, Directive
2009/31/EC, Regulation (EC) No 663/2009, Regulation (EC) No 715/2009, Directive 2009/73/EC,
Council Directive 2009/119/EC, Directive 2010/31/EU, Directive 2012/27/EU, Directive
2013/30/EU and Council Directive (EU) 2015/652 and repealing Regulation (EU) No 525/2013)

- COM/2016/767 (Proposal for a Directive of the European Parliament and of the Council on the
promotion of the use of energy from renewable sources)

- COM/2016/862 (Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on
risk-preparedness in the electricity sector and repealing Directive 2005/89/EC)

Best regards,

European Affairs Committee
National Council of the Slovak Republic
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Vybor Narodnej rady Slovenskej republiky
pre europske zaleZitosti

28. schodza vyboru
CRD-1212-4/2017-VEZ

74.

Uznesenie
Vyboru Narodnej rady Slovenskej republiky
pre eurdopske zalezitosti

z 15. jina 2017
's

navrhu nariadenia Europskeho parlamentu a Rady o riadeni energetickej unie, ktorym sa meni
smernica 94/22/ES, smernica 98/70/ES, nariadenie (ES) ¢. 663/2009/ES, nariadenie (ES) ¢&.
715/2009/ES, smernica 2009/73/ES, smernica Rady 2009/119/ES, smernica 2010/31/EU,
smernica 2012/27/EU, smernica 2013/30/EU a smernica Rady (EU) 2015/652 a ktorym sa
zruduje nariadenie (EU) &. 525/2013, KOM (2016) 759

Vybor Narodnej rady Slovenskej republiky pre europske zalezitosti

A. vita

zamer Komisie zjednotit’ planovanie a podévanie sprav v oblasti energetiky, zmeny
klimy, vedy a vyskumu v oblasti nizkouhlikovych technoldgii;

B. upozornuje,

ze Clenské staty Eurdpskej unie disponuju prostriedkami na vykonanie narodnych
energetickych a klimatickych politik aje preto délezit¢ vyhnut sa neprimeranym
zasahom do narodného planovania na trovni Eurdpskej tinie a presunom posudzovania
klacovych aspektov energetickej politiky Cleskych statov Eurdpskej unie na Komisiu;

C. poukazuje
na nejasnu definiciu regiondlnej spoluprace a konzultacii Clenskych Statov Eurdpske;j
unie a Komisie;

D. povazuje za doleZité

doplnit’ flexibilitu pre ¢lenské Staty Eurdpskej unie v podobe moznosti nelinearnej
trajektorie pre obnovitelné zdroje energie (OZE), nakol’ko je vzhl'adom na postupné
znizovanie nakladov na technologie OZE presvedceny, ze nelinedrny narast podielu
OZE umozni nakladovo efektivny sposob implementacie tychto technologii;

E. pozaduje

predlzenie a zredlnenie terminu predkladania prvych narodnych energetickych a
klimatickych planov minimalne o 1 rok a prehodnotenie rozsahu pozadovanych
formacii v ramci planovacieho procesu;



vyjadruje obavy nad

rizikom dodato¢ného administrativneho bremena, a to najmd vzhladom na potrebu
vysokej miery koordindcie medzi Ustrednymi organmi 3tatnej spravy, dotknutymi
subjektmi v Clenskych Stitoch Eurdpskej unie vzhladom na naroky vzniknuté z
iterativneho dial6gu s Komisiou a kvoli rozsahu pozadovanej regiondlnej konzultacie;

uklada

predsedovi vyboru

informovat’ o vysledku rokovania predsedu Narodnej rady Slovenskej republiky
a v ramci politického dialégu Eur6épsku komisiu.

Edita Pfundtner Lubos Blaha
Jozef Viskupié predseda vyboru
overovatel’
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Vybor Narodnej rady Slovenskej republiky
pre eurdpske zaleZitosti

28. schodza vyboru
CRD-1212-5/2017-VEZ

T3,

Uznesenie
Vyboru Narodnej rady Slovenskej republiky
pre europske zaleZitosti

z 15. jiina 2017
k

navrhu smernice Eurépskeho parlamentu a Rady o podpore vyuZivania energie z
obnovitel'nych zdrojov (revizia), KOM (2016) 767

Vybor Narodnej rady Slovenskej republiky pre eurépske zaleZitosti

A. vita

snahu Komisie prijimat’ konkrétne opatrenia v reakcii na klimatické vyzvy a podnikat
kroky smerom ku konkurencieschopnej a zarovefi k Zivotnému prostrediu Setrnej
energetike;

B. vyzyva

na zachovanie nezaviznosti cielov na narodnej urovni v zmysle zdverov Rady z
oktébra 2014 a indikativneho a nezavidzného charakteru navrhov a podielov OZE v
ramci Narodnych planov pre energetiku a zmenu klimy;

C. nesuhlasi

s navrthovanym obmedzovanim biopaliv I. generacie, ktoré si mdZze Clensky Stat
zapotitat do cielov; zastdva nazor, Ze existujuci 7 % strop pre tieto biopaliva je
dostatoény a je potrebné ho ponechat’;

D. vyslovuje vyhradu

k povinnosti vyzadovat minimalne hodnoty OZE v novych a rekonstruovanych
budovach bez prihliadania na ndrodné analyzy;

E. uklada

predsedovi vyboru

informovat o vysledku rokovania predsedu Narodnej rady Slovenskej republiky

a v ramci politického dialégu Eurépsku komisiu.
Z/a% /,4// Z>

Edita Pfundtner Lubos Blaha
Jozef Viskupic predseda vyboru
overovatel’
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Vybor Narodnej rady Slovenskej republiky
pre europske zalezitosti

28. schédza vyboru
CRD-1212-6/2017-VEZ

76.

Uznesenie
Vyboru Narodnej rady Slovenskej republiky
pre europske zaleZitosti
z 15. juna 2017
k

navrhu nariadenia Eurépskeho parlamentu a Rady o pripravenosti na rizika v sektore
elektrickej energie, KOM (2016) 862

Vybor Narodnej rady Slovenskej republiky pre eurdpske zalezitosti
A. podporuje

zamer Komisie zvysit bezpecnost' dodavok v oblasti elektrickej energie a zlepSit’
pripravenost’ Europskej unie na nudzové stavy v sektore energetiky;

B. vyjadruje obavy

z presunu kompetencii na regionalne, resp. eurodpske Struktury, pri ktorych hranice
kompetencii a zodpovednosti nie si v ndvrhu Komisie dostatocne a zretelne urcené.
Akékol'vek neuvazené presuvanie kompetencii bez zodpovednosti na iné orgdny moze
viest’ ku komplikaciam v zvladani kritickych situacii;

C. vyzyva

na jasnejSie rozdelenie zodpovednosti a rozhodovacich pravomoci medzi
prevadzkovatelmi prenosovych ststav a regionalnymi operatnymi centrami tak, aby
sa zabezpelila kompatibilita so zodpovednostou ¢lenského S$tatu, resp. nim
delegovanym prevadzkovatel'om prenosovej sustavy s cielom zamedzit’ pripadnému
ohrozeniu prevadzkovej bezpecnosti pri zvladani kritickych situécii;

D. pozaduje
podrobnejsie upravit’ pravidla pre kompenzécie nakladov na vzajomnu pomoc v duchu
solidarity;

E. uklada

predsedovi vyboru

informovat’ o vysledku rokovania predsedu Narodnej rady Slovenskej republiky
a v ramci politického dialégu Europsku komisiu.

-~ __

Edita Pfundtn Lubos Blaha
Jozef Viskupi¢ predseda vyboru
overovatel’



Courtesy trandation

The European Affairs Committee of the National Council
of the Slovak Republic

28" Meeting
CRD-1212-4/2017-VEZ

74,

Resolution
of the European Affairs Committee
of the National Council of the Slovak Republic

Ddlivered on 15 June 2017

Regarding the Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on the
Governance of the Energy Union, amending Directive 94/22/EC, Directive 98/70/EC,
Directive 2009/31/EC, Regulation (EC) No 663/2009, Regulation (EC) No 715/2009,
Directive 2009/73/EC, Council Directive 2009/119/EC, Directive 2010/31/EU, Directive
2012/27/EU, Directive 2013/30/EU and Council Directive (EU) 2015/652 and repealing
Regulation (EU) No 525/2013 (COM (2016)759)

The European Affairs Committee of the National Council of the Slovak Republic

A. Welcomes

the Commission’s intention to standardise the planning and reporting process in
energy, climate, science and research policies and low carbon technologies;

B. Points out

that EU Member States have means for national energy and climate policies and it is
therefore necessary to avoid an inappropriate intervention into the national planning at
the European Union level and a transferring key elements of EU Member States
energy policy assessment to the Commission;

C. Pointsto

unclear definition of regiona cooperation and cosultations of EU Member States and
Commission;

D. Considersit important

to add a flexibility for EU Member States in a way of non — linear trgectory for
renewable energy resources, since, concerning renewables technologies stage cost
reduction believes that non — linear increase of renewables share alows a cost-
effective way for implementation of relevant technologies;

E. Requests



for an extension and an adjustment of the first national energy and climate plans
reporting by 1 year minimally and a revaluation of the scope of requested information
in planning process,

Voicesconcern

at the risk of the extra administrative burdens, especially concerning a high level of
coordination between central government authorities, relevant bodies in EU Member
States and concerning demands resulting from an interactive dialogue with the
Commission and due to the scope of requested regional consultation;

Authorises

The Committee Chairman

to inform the Speaker of the National Council of the Slovak Republic about the
committee‘s discussion result, and the European Commission in the context of
apolitical dialogue.

Edita Pfundtner L ubos Blaha
Jozef Viskupic Chairman
Verifier



Courtesy trandation

The European Affairs Committee of the National Council
of the Slovak Republic
28" Meeting
CRD-1212-5/2017-VEZ

75.

Resolution

of the European Affairs Committee
of the National Council of the Slovak Republic

Ddlivered on 15 June 2017

Regarding the Proposal for a Directive of the European Parliament and of the Council on the
promotion of the use of energy from renewable sources (recast) (COM (2016)767)

The European Affairs Committee of the National Council of the Slovak Republic

A. Welcomes

the Commission's undertaking to adopt the concrete measures in response to climate
challenges and to take steps towards acompetitive and, smultaneoudly, aso an
environment friendly energy;

B. Calls

for maintenance non — committal targets at the national level as defined in the Council
conclusions of October 2014 and for maintenance an indicative and non — committal
character of proposals and shares of renewables in the frame of national plans on
energy and climate;

C. Disagrees

with a proposed limiting of first-generation biofuels that can be counted by EU
Member state towards targets; considers that existing 7 % ceiling for the biofuels is
sufficient and should be unchallenged;

D. M akes a reservation

concerning the duty to request minimal values of renewables in the new and the
reconstructed buildings without taking national analyses into account;

E. Authorises

The Committee Chairman

to inform the Speaker of the National Council of the Slovak Republic about the
discussion result of the committee, and the European Commission in the context of
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

Regarding the Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on
risk-preparedness in  the electricity sector and repealing Directive 2005/89/EC
(COM(2016)862)

The European Affairs Committee of the National Council of the Slovak Republic

A. Supports

the Commission’s intention to increase a level of security of electricity supply and to
improve a preparedness of EU for emergency situationsin the electricity sector;

B. EXxpressesits concerns

about the transferring of competences to the regional respectively European structures,
where competence and responsibility are not sufficiently and clearly defined in the
Commission's proposal. Any unconsidered transferring of competences to other bodies
without responsibility may lead to complications in dealing with critical situations;

C. Calls

for more clear division of responsibility and decision-making powers between
transmission system operators and regional operational centres so that a compatibility
with aresponsibility of EU Member State, respectively with a transmission system
operator delegated by EU Member State is assure in order to prevent a potentia
jeopardy of operational security when coping with crisis situations.

D. Demands

more detailed adjustment of rules for compensations of mutual assistance costs in a
spirit of solidarity;

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
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